The Tiv MAYOR'S ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

New York 36 WEST 44TH STREET
NEW YORK, N.Y. 10036

Telephone (212) 944-6225
Facsimile (212) 768-4115

August 2, 2000

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower

Coordinator, Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc.

P.O0. Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605-0089

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I write in response to your letter of July 31 and its
two requests.

1. The transcript of the July 6 public hearing that
you have requested consists of 30 pages. In accordance with City
policy, the reproduction cost is 25 cents per page. In order to
obtain a copy of this 30-page transcript, please mail to the
Committee a certified check or official bank check or bank money
order in the amount of $7.50 payable to the City of New York.
Upon receipt, the Committee will arrange for reproduction of this
transcript. When the Committee obtains this reproduced
transcript, you will be so advised in order that you may make
appropriate arrangements for its delivery to you.

2. The Committee’s post-hearing procedures are set
forth in Section 10(a) of the Procedure and Policy of the Mayor’s
Advisory Committee on the Judiciary. I understand that you have
a copy of this document. If my understanding is not correct, you
may obtain a copy by telephoning Ms. Thelma Jacobs at the
Committee’s Office (212-944-6225).

Finally, I must note my exception to your letter’s
renewed comments concerning Mr. Siegfried and Ms. Hynes. I

regard these charges as manifestly false and, indeed, quite sad.

Ve truly yours,

PJC:ak




